



             White House – Scraptoft

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The ‘White House’ was built from materials salvaged from the demolition of Normanton Hall at
Rutland Water in 1924.  The work was commissioned by Tom Crumbie, then secretary of Leicester Tigers
Rugby Club, as somewhere to entertain executives from visiting opponents.

In 1932, it was bought by a county seed merchants, who laid out the gardens with an orchard and a 

paddock, before, being sold to the Northampton Brewery in 1950, opening as a public house 2 years later.
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                                       White House (Mat Fascione)
Location – 375 Scraptoft Lane.
Brewery –  Weatherspoon’s.
White House landlords –
1952
OPENED
